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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

October 6, 2015 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,  
October 6, 2015 commencing at 9:31 a.m. Chairman David Porter ,  
Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. 
Chairman Porter presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES 
 
1. GUD No. 10454: Application filed by Atmos Pipeline - Texas for the 2015 Rider REV 
Adjustment.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
2. O&G 03-0296791: Enforcement Section request for a good faith claim review of the 
proposed Form P-4 transfer of the Miller Oil Unit (22756) Lease, Well No. B 1, Alligator 
Bayou (12-D) Field; Miller, A.L. et al "A" (23274) Lease, Well No. 2, Alligator Bayou (3-
E) Field; and the Miller, A.L. "A" (23370) Lease, Well No. 1, Alligator Bayou (6700) 
Field, in Chambers County, Texas, from Layton Energy, Inc. and Red Fish Reef 
Pipeline to Green Exploration Company; Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
3. O&G 7B-0289236: Enforcement action against Petrolia Group, LLC for Statewide 
Rule Violations on the D. Brooks (154405) Lease, Well No. 2, and the Martin, Willie B. 
(154406) Lease, Well No. 2, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
4. O&G 7B-0289237: Enforcement action against Petrolia Group, LLC for Statewide 
Rule Violations on the D. Brooks (095889) Lease, Well No. 3, D. Brooks (154385) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; Violation of 16 
TAC §3.73(i).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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5. O&G 7B-0289263: Enforcement action against Petrolia Group, LLC for Statewide 
Rule Violations on the Seward (126661) Lease, Well No. 2, Seward (133758) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 7B-0285462: Enforcement action against Petrolia Group, LLC for Statewide 
Rule Violations on the W.B. Davis (017819) Lease, Well No. 1, the W.B. Davis (017821) 
Lease, Well No. 4, and the John C. Wallace (017825) Lease, Well No. 1, Janellen 
(Caddo) Field, Brown County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.3(1), and 
3.3(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 20-0297100: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Circle Ridge Production, Inc. 
(Operator No. 153970); Motion for Rehearing.  
This item came into compliance. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda: 
 
8. O&G 08-0297470: Application of Capitan Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 in the Ava State 36 Lease, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Well No. 1H , Reeves 
County, Texas.  
 
9. O&G 08-0297354: Application of Devon Energy Production Co., L.P. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Mayberry Lease, Sallie Ann (Spraberry-
Wolfcamp) Field, Ector County, Texas.  
 
10. O&G 8A-0297351: Application of Great Western Drilling Company to consider 
unitization and secondary recovery authority for the proposed Linker (Lower Clearfork) 
Unit and a secondary recovery project for the Linker (Clear Fork) Field, Linker (Clear 
Fork) Field, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
11. O&G 09-0297732: Single Signature Form P-4 filing of Texas Energy Operations, 
LC. for the Terry (32909) Lease, Well No. 2, Cash (Strawn) Field, Wichita County, 
Texas, to change the operator from Longcreek Production Co. to Texas Energy 
Operations, LC.  
 
12. O&G 06-0296976; Commission-called hearing on the application of Cowboy 
Pipeline Operators, LLC to consider Form P-5 for a new pipeline entity; and for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.1(a)(4)(C)(ii)(I) regarding proof of identity for an individual who 
is a controlling entity of an operator regulated by the Texas Railroad Commission.  
 
13. O&G 03-0292678: Application of Magnolia M3 Ranch, LP to consider approval of a 
qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 585.0022 acre tract, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
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14. O&G 01-0296292: Application of Choya Operating, LLC for a commercial permit to 
dispose of oil and gas waste pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Stumberg 83 (0) Lease, 
Well No. 3, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; Motion for 
Rehearing.  
 
15. O&G 01-0296293: Application of Choya Operating, LLC for a commercial permit to 
dispose of oil and gas waste pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Stumberg 83 (0) Lease, 
Well No. 4, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; Motion for 
Rehearing.  
 
16. O&G 09-0287585: Enforcement action against Rhoades, Pat M., Sole Proprietor, 
Rocking R Drilling & Prod. Co. (723440) for violation of Commission Rules on the 
Mitchell, R.P. (02258) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Cooke County Regular Field, Cooke 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.9(12)(A) & (B), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2); 
Motion for Rehearing.  
 
17. O&G 09-0287586: Enforcement action against Rhoades, Pat M., Sole Proprietor, 
Rocking R Drilling & Prod. Co. (723440) for violation of Commission Rules on the 
Schroeder (17920) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 and 1W, and the Cowan-McKinney -A- 
(18705) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.9(12)(A) & (B), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j); Motion 
for Rehearing.  
 
18. O&G 20-0297101: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CLM Operating. (Operator No. 
161182); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
19. O&G 20-0297639: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Deen Drilling Company 
(Operator No. 209600); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
20. O&G 20-0297642: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prairie Oil Company 
(Operator No. 675850); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
21. O&G 20-0297646: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sanders Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 747645); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
22. O&G 20-0297650: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thunderbird (Texas) 
Resources LP (Operator No. 858348); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
23. O&G 20-0297651: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TSW Oil & Gas, LLC 
(Operator No. 872235); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
24. O&G 20-0297930: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Higher Standard Oil 
Company,Inc. (Operator No. 385715); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
25. O&G 08-0298022: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Goldsmith-Landreth/San 
Andres/UT (#17491) Lease, Goldsmith (35652 001) Field, Ector County, Texas.  
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26. O&G 8A-0297816: Hunt Oil Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Burnett, S. B. Estate (#69874) Lease, Anne 
Tandy (Strawn) (03025 400) Field, King County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 7C-0297881: Aspen Operating Company, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Shannon Estate (#01138); 
Noelke "20" (#14608); Shannon, M. A., Est. -O- (#01137); Shannon Estate -M-1- 
(#01134); Shannon Estate -M-2- (#01135); Shannon Estate "W" (#01124); Olson Unit 
(#04689) Lease, Olson (67284 001) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 8A-0297882: Apache Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR Project for the Von Roeder West Unit (#69186) Lease, Von 
Roeder, W. (Clear Fork) (94121 666) Field, Borden County, Texas.  
 
29. O&G 08-0298104: Trey Resources Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the University Block 14 Cons. (#29524) Lease, 
Shafter Lake (San Andres) (82570 500) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 08-0298224: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the South Cross Unit (#21736) Lease, 
Crossett, S. (Detrital) (21912 333) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
31. O&G Docket No. 06-0295566: Enforcement action against Jerry W. Kidd, Sole 
Proprietor, Kidd Production Co. (458825) for violation of Commission Rules on the 
USA A-482 Unit (13557) Lease, Well No. 1H, Brookland (Austin Chalk 8800) Field, 
Sabine County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(j).  
 
32. O&G Docket No. 6E-0291667: Enforcement action against Hartford Energy, Inc. 
(362921) for violation of Commission Rules on the Wells, Dora (06172) Lease, Well 
Nos. 3 and 5, and the Pool, Ras (07594) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, East Texas Field, 
Rusk County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.3.  
 
33. O&G Docket No. 7B-0290871: Enforcement action against Rebel Energy, LTD 
(696211) for violation of Commission Rules on the Doster, Bruce (105179) Lease, Well 
No. 2A, Cockrell (Strawn) Field, Hood County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.32(c), 
3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.706.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009364: Enforcement action against Hope 
Construction LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 305 Elms Rd. F-22 (Larry Ln.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas; Violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022197: Enforcement action against Utility 
Precast, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1203 8th Ave. (Magnolia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; 
resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on April 8, 2011; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).  
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36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011882: Enforcement action against Utility 
Precast, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1222 E. Terrell Ave. (Troost), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; 
resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on April 14, 2010; Violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023641: Enforcement action against Utility 
Precast, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1235 E. Lueda St. (Virginia), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; 
resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on April 27, 2012; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024080: Enforcement action against Utility 
Precast, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1304 Lueda St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; 
resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on April 24, 2012; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024082: Enforcement action against Utility 
Precast, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage 
Prevention at 1228 E. Lueda St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; 
resulting in damage to an intrastate underground pipeline on April 25, 2012; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  
 
40. O&G Docket No. 09-0292042: Enforcement action against Utility Ventures 
Company (879510) for violation of Commission Rules on the 4P Bar Ranch (23683) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Cougar (Miss Lime) Field, Archer County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3, 3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(d)(1)(M).  
 
41. O&G Docket No. 06-0288998: Enforcement action against A.K.P. Oil Company for 
violation of Commission Rules on the Collins (11318) Lease, Well No. 1, Trice 
(Woodbine) Field, Wood County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.17.  
 
42. O&G Docket No. 05-0277075: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas 
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the CIF (02841) Lease, 
Well Nos. 1, 1I, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 
23, 24, 101, 102, 103, 105, 106, 107, 108, 113 and 127, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, 
Navarro County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(3), 
and 3.46(j).  
 
43. O&G Docket No. 09-0276655: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas 
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the Lilyan Chilson -B- 
(17227) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.14(b)(2), and 3.13(b)(1)(B).  
 
44. O&G Docket No. 09-0278472: Enforcement action against Intergrated Oil & Gas 
Solutions Corp. (424839) for violation of Commission Rules on the Lilyan Chilson 
(13459) Lease, Well Nos. 1S and 5S, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
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45. O&G Docket No. 7C-0289067: Enforcement action against OGL Holdings, LLC 
(619265) for violation of Commission Rules on the Cooper (18078) Lease, Well No. 1R, 
and the Cooper Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 713423) , Wildcat Field, Runnels 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.5(a), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(a).  
 
46. O&G Docket No. 09-0281690: Enforcement action against Smith, Larry T., Sole 
Proprietor, LTS Oil & Gas (511745) for violation of Commission Rules on the Chilson, 
Lilyan (17314) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7, Wichita County Regular Field, 
Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
47. O&G Docket No. 04-0286103: Enforcement action against Karon Smith, Sole 
Proprietor, Smith, Karon (793085) for violation of Commission Rules on the Smith 
Disposal Facility (Pit Permit No. 009559), Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.8(d)(2).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS   
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
48. O&G 04-0296629: Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) 
enforcement action regarding Taft Gin & Seed Co. A (07262) Lease, Well No. 2 and 
Tank Battery, Taft (4300) Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1) and 3.46(a).  
 
49. O&G 04-0297524: Logas Energy, LLC (Operator No. 505860) enforcement action 
regarding La Gloria Gas Unit (RRC No. 208073) Lease, Well No. 113, La Gloria (Los 
Olmos) Field, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
50. O&G 08-0291175: David Mahlon Johnston (Operator No. 439595) enforcement 
action regarding Cowden -C- (30699) Lease, Well No. 1, Harper Field, Ector County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
51. O&G 09-0283776: Chesher Oil Company (Operator No. 147745) enforcement 
action regarding Nichols (00334) Lease, Well No. 46, Archer County Regular Field, 
Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)  
 
52. O&G 09-0287450: O S & S Oil Company (Operator No. 617010) enforcement 
action regarding Waggoner, T.J. & J.L. (05221) Lease, Well Nos. 26 and 33, Wichita 
County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 
3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III) and 3.14(d)(1).  
 
53. O&G 09-0297726: Rover Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 730380) 
enforcement action regarding Rio Bravo "Ace" (31066) Lease, Well No. E 36, Wichita 
County (Special) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a).  
 
54. LP-Gas 2566: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding 7-Eleven #34010, 1005 E. Eldorado Pkwy., Little Elm, Denton County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
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55. LP-Gas 2604: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding 7-Eleven #12475, 2536 E. Lancaster, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
56. LP-Gas 2612: All Star Propane (License No. 16362) enforcement action regarding 
Central Welding Supply, 3625 FM 2403, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.132.  
 
57. GUD 10407: Koch Pipeline Company, L.P. (Company ID No. 5038) enforcement 
action regarding Koch Pipeline, System ID No. 996, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 
49 CFR 195.452(j)(3).  
 
58. Damage Prevention 018967: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7535 Coachwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention 027510: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1709 Rankin Hwy. (W. Hicks), Midland, 
Midland County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention 029401: Advanced Prolift Foundation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 224 Fannin Dr. (Alamo), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention 029426: T. Construction & Utility LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3903 Salvador St., Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention 029486: Chavarrias Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8510 El Gato Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention 029847: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5307 Linda Ln., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention 030664: PC Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 405 Live Oak (Dayton), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention 034853: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2509 E. 16th St. (Cedar Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention 034863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 6606 Lake Shore Dr. (Jonandera), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention 034872: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2600 Koch St. (500 S. Beach St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
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68. Damage Prevention 035471: Paskey Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13400 Golden Field Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention 035894: Superior Fencing Ltd. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13511 Mount Airy Dr., Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention 035919: Putnam Tree Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1000 Blk. N. Heron, Seabrook, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention 036032: Long & Long Pier Drilling Co., Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 101 Decker (south of O'Connor), 
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention 036051: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 900 Scott St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention 036276: Wauters Engineering enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16201 I-35 (Buck Rd.), Somerset, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention 036303: PM Construction & Rehab enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1411 Firnat St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention 036311: Spartan Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3012 112th (Flint), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention 036327: Krippco Landscape and Irrigation enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 420 Mission Hill Run, New 
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention 036356: Vera S. Boring LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 10400 Shell Rock Rd. (Rustic Rock), La 
Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention 036586: Strong Hold Concrete enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 4926 Golden Quail (Huebner), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention 036667: Accurate Boring Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12424 Paseo Alegre (Paseo Grande), El Paso, El 
Paso County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention 036673: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 514 Bayridge Rd., La 
Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
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81. Damage Prevention 036709: Daniel's Tree Service enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N. Washington (W. Mimosa), Livingston, 
Polk County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention 036885: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8150 Threadtail St., The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention 036942: Gardner Telecommunications Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2215 E. Grauwyler Rd. (Loop 12), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention 037325: Star Outdoors Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Tiffany Dr. (Diamond Point), Frisco, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention 037538: S & D Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7613 Shoal Creek Blvd. (McElroy Dr.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention 037711: OG Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S. 26th St. (Elmira Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention 037774: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1817 Bob Bullock Loop, 
Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention 037782: Weir Bros Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15707 Coit Rd. (Arapaho), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention 037848: Three Feathers Electric enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13750 Eastlake (Darrington), 
Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention 037906: Ramiro Ramirez Construction Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at S. Ejido Ave. (Lomas Del 
Sur Blvd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention 037930: Boulder Contracting Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 119 E. Craig (McCullough), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention 037990: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 507 Taylor (Davis), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention 038135: Mike Staas Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 709 N. I-35 (Bellmead Dr.), 
Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
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94. Damage Prevention 038159: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 807 Morris (Palace), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention 038162: LG Royal Flush Services, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 630 Preakness (Bastrop), 
Lucas, Collin County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention 038173: Third Coast Builders enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1235 Curtin St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention 038219: Affordable Shade Patio Covers enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12727 Hammersmith Dr. (Pitcairn Dr.), 
Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention 038318: Trevino Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2215 Colorado (Colorado Ct.), Mission, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention 038579: Hernandez Utility Construction enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 4515 LBJ (Welch), 
Unknown, Deaf Smith County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention 038752: Bay Area Electrical enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 312 Brazosport Blvd. S., Clute, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
 

101. Damage Prevention 038807: Din-Cal Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 96 E. Ave. (N. I-35), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention 038888: C & F Electrical enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 Joe Ramsey Blvd. (Jack Finney 
Blvd.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention 039069: Inlet Structure Specialties, Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 3501 Jane Ln. (Webster St.), 
Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention 039308: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 Trimble St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
105. Damage Prevention 039342: Realtex Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8800 S. 1st St (Ralph Ablanedo Dr.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention 039365: Brick Restoration, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Grayson Lakes Blvd., 
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Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
107. Damage Prevention 039439: Mooring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2920 E. Southlake Blvd. (Nolen), Southlake, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 039489: Excell Foundations enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 699 Cumberland Ridge Ln., League City, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention 039672: Jag Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7234 Colima Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 039807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2437 Oaklawn St. (E. 25th St.), San Angelo, 
Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention 039848: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Linfield Bluff Ln. (Harwood Heights Dr.), Katy, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention 039942: Rojas Contractors enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 812 Cherlyne (Sleepy Hallow), Cedar Hill, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention 040132: Klaasmeyer Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 9241 Old Veranda Rd (Kenosha), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 040278: Paradise Landscapes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5818 Calico Crossing Ln., 
Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention 040446: Niels Fugal enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 10550 North Loop (Three Missions), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 040579: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 N. Hamilton St. (Saint Vincent St.), Gonzales, 
Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 040602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cotton Wood, Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 040655: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Pullman Rd. (E. I-40), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 040719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4051 N. Hwy. 121 (Freeport Pkwy.), Coppell, 
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Dallas County, Texas.  
 

120. Damage Prevention 040721: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2303 Crossmill Ln., Katy, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention 040722: Cody & Sons Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5830 Vickery Blvd. (Matilda 
St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention 040752: Republic Traffic Safety Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5700 W. Little York Rd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention 040767: Wood Group PSN enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 205 (TX 115), Wink, Winkler County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention 040818: Joeris General Contractors, Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 434 S. Alamo (Cesar E. 
Chavez Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 040821: Arlington Cable enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8401 Anderson Blvd. (Eastchase Pkwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 040823: JBI Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 4613 Stonewall St. (Joe Ramsey Blvd.), 
Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 040838: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 116 Marian (W. Commerce), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention 040857: City of Lampasas enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 1509 Taylor (E. 4th St. (Loop 257)), Lampasas, 
Lampasas County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 040878: Fierro Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12302 Tierra Este (Montana), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 040908: Houston Party Tent enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9300 Millcrest Ln., Houston, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 040925: Taylor Morrison enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10721 Strawflower (Acacia Bud Dr.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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132. Damage Prevention 040970: Cross Companies Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 916 Dunaway Ln. (Oak), Azle, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 040987: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2326 Sylvan Ave. (Commerce St.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 041020: Flow Line Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7706 El Padre Ln. (Spring Creek Ln.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 041051: R & J Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 3112 Rocky Mountain (Cedar Breaks), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 041088: Austin Brothers Fencing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3709 Vineland Dr. (E. 38 1/2 St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention 041106: Art's Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5036 Portofino Dr. (Miraloma Dr.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 041161: McMillan Excavating enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1506 Tanager Ct. (Starling Hill), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 041177: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1606 Saulnier St (Gillette St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 041231: Oscar's Complete Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 57 Curlew, Rockport, Aransas County, 
Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 041293: Two Rivers Pipeline & Construction Co. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 137 (Hwy. 33), Big Lake, Reagan 
County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 041318: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Elisabeth Run (Golden Wren), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
143. Damage Prevention 041372: AEP/Swepco enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(d), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1709 W. 9th (Bowie), Texarkana, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
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144. Damage Prevention 041424: Gesch Contracting enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 415 (CR 430), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 041441: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10947 Fern Terrace Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 041465: City of Gatesville enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 103 FM 107 (Arrowood Ln.), Gatesville, Coryell 
County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 041482: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11730 Wickchester Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 041485: Rustic Plumbing Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1744 Wildflower Ln. (Oak Glen), Wylie, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 041498: Sorrell Construction Equipment & Material 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 57 Bluebonnet 
(Azalea), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 041528: Gary's Pool and Patio enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 13932 Lighthouse (Whitecap), Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 041529: Realtex Construction LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 635 Genoa Red Bluff Rd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 041531: Kodiak enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2501 W. Harris Rd. (Calendar Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 041538: Doma Enterprise enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9135 Eaglecove Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 041587: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 349 1st (Elm), Hico, Hamilton County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 041622: Grayco Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 21887 Silver Oaks Ct. (Hollow Oaks 
Cir.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 041627: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 502 Adrian (Panda), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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157. Damage Prevention 041652: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9200 Blk. 
Stagecoach Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 

158. Damage Prevention 041674: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1215 Market St., Laredo, 
Webb County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 041687: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 10650 W. FM 471 #200 (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 041690: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 22 Spring Bank Cir., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 041724: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3821 Topping (Folger), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 041745: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1103 Charles Rd. (Silvercrest St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 041754: City of Miami enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 450 S. Miami St. (Summit St.), Miami, 
Roberts County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 041757: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 409 N. Eastman Rd. (Whalley St.), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 041761: T. Construction LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6002 Anderson St. (Terrace St.), Texas City, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 041763: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1345 Arezzo Ln. (Via Toscana 
Ln.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 041773: Perfection Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 White Feather Trl., Crosby, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 041779: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 407 Avalon (Mackey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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169. Damage Prevention 041785: Pedro Navarro Backhoe Service enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 808 Franciscanos Dr., Laredo, Webb 
County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 041794: Vessels Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 611 N. 4th St. (McKinney Ave.), Princeton, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 041798: Tommy Harral Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20015 Eagle Ford 
Way (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 041811: American Underground Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2512 Leonards Pass (Julia Ln.), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 041824: H Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5509 Vicksburg Pl. (Jereme Trl.), Frisco, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 041845: Wood Group Duval enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 59, Aguilares, Webb County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 041847: Pennington Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Pembrooke Pkwy. S (Pembrooke 
Pkwy. N), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 041854: Plur Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Boulder Canyon (Westwind), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 041857: Mora Construction Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6249 Lake Worth Blvd. (199 & 820 NW Service Rd.), 
Lake Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 041860: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 222 Kirven (W. Ross), Waxahachie, Ellis 
County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 041863: Precision Pools & Spas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 15 N. Plum Crest Cir., The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 041865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 627 Pecan (William), Buffalo Gap, Taylor 
County, Texas.  
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181. Damage Prevention 041866: Turner Power & Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 247 McCarty St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 041868: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3848 Skyview Way (Sansome Ln.), Old Round 
Rock (Historical), Williamson County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 041872: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Eagle Dr. (Beatty St.), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 041884: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 106 E. Belt Line Rd. (Simmons Cir.), 
Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 041886: Archer Western Con. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Forest Ridge Dr. (Hwy. 121), 
Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 041893: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3408 Elkhart Dr. (Ellington Dr.), Sachse, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 041911: Beste Electric LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 3636 Teasley Ln. Ste. 1 (Ranchman Dr.), 
Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 041917: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 306 8th St. (Ave. B), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 041925: Astrotech Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 2221 Lipscomb St. (W. Powell 
Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 041932: Tri Star Utilities Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4917 S. Congress Ave. (Wasson Rd.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 041943: Duplichain enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 Pine St., Woodville, Tyler County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 041957: West Texas Boring Company Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at CR 9 (CR 50), Unknown, 
Howard County, Texas.  
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193. Damage Prevention 041960: Eugene Penn enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1788 West of Rock the Desert, Midland, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 041972: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21300 Blk. Valley Ranch Pkwy., New Caney, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 041980: J3 Company, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Babcock (Luskey), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 041990: Laredo Utilities Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2402 S. Milmo Ave., Laredo, 
Webb County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 042006: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4205 Roseland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 042009: K and K Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at Business I-20 (CR 3301), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 042013: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4515 Boca Chica Blvd. (Central Ave.), Brownsville, 
Cameron County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 042017: Friendswood Contracting Company LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2031 Westcreek Ln. (San 
Felipe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

201. Damage Prevention 042025: Texas Best Fence enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10816 Aladdin Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 042027: Craftsman Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 20415 Terra Bianca (Campanile), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 042029: Rumsey Site Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13207 Nestle Dr. (Valley 
View), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 042031: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 W. 6th (W. Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 042048: Salinas Construction Tech Ltd. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2341 Horne Rd. (S. Port Ave.), 
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
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206. Damage Prevention 042055: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4113 Phlox, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 042056: City of Dayton Water Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2304 Juanita St. (Laird St.), Dayton, Liberty County, 
Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 042108: Blanco Concrete enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2709 Zack Scott (Threadgill St.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 042110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 7000 Lawndale (Allen-Genoa), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 042124: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 124 W. Krum (I-27), New Deal, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention 042141: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2501 Leroy St. (N. Rachel), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 042145: Coastal Power Products enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3 Bayou Rd. (Lakewood Ln.), Lake Jackson Farms, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 042156: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4002 Lord Byron Cir. (Durnberry), Old 
Round Rock (Historical), Williamson County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 042157: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 661 Spencer Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 042161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2013 Woodhill Dr. (Tophill Rd.), Flower 
Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 042163: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 Santa Ursula (Garza St.), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 042167: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Magnolia Ln., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
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218. Damage Prevention 042171: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5009 E. Berry St. (Village Creek Rd.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 042173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2417 Park Row Dr. (Bowen), Pantego, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 042177: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 W. Willow St. (S. 7th St.), Sanger, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 042178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11346 Emerald St. (Royal Ln.), Dallas,  
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 042181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 147 Jefferson St. (Rosemont St.), Sulphur 
Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 042183: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 E. North St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention 042186: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 W. Locust St. (Monterrey), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 042187: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1709 Schilder Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention 042188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Woodland Glen Ln., Conroe, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 042191: House of Power Electric enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7215 Dearborn St. (Long Point & Silber), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 042192: Isbell Boring and Drilling enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 912 Lake Woodlands (Lake Moss), Little Elm, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 042193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Airport Fwy. (N. MacArthur Blvd.), Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 042197: Harris County FWSD # 51 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1403 Wrotham Ln. (North Silver Green), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
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231. Damage Prevention 042199: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 647 Burwood Ln. (Buckeye), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 042201: Jim Berry Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Redbud Circle (Willow Point), Lakeport, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 042204: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2341 Horne Rd. (Ayers), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 042211: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27560 Northwest Freeway (Fairfield Creek Dr.), 
Unknown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 042220: Mickie Service Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6504 Pickens St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 042221: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17th SE (Jackson), Paris, Lamar County, 
Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 042222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Illinois Ave. (E. Morphy St.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 042224: Engel Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 28807 Chaffin Light (Lindal Pointe), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention 042230: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 1519 Meadowbrook Ln. (Sunnybrook), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 042231: Jackson Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Russell Rd. (Ledbetter), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 042244: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21626 Cavallo Ln. (Massara Ct.), Porter, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 042245: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5125 Yucca Ct. (Rancho Dr.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 042246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2613 Navarro Dr. (Davis Ave.), Corsicana, 
Navarro County, Texas.  
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244. Damage Prevention 042249: DCE Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10180 Friendly Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 042250: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Morgan (S. 4th), Bonham, Fannin 
County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 042251: City of Higgins enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 112 E. Commercial (Elm St.), Higgins, Lipscomb 
County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 042252: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2870 Rainforest Ct. (Raintree Dr.), 
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 042253: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 E. CR 140 (CR 1185), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 042254: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4933 Broadmoor Dr. (Chevy Chase), 
Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 042255: Linn Operating, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM P 79 (FM 2096), Bald Prairie, Robertson County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 042259: Scout Services LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 710 Windbreak Trail (Walkwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention 042261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 514 Nancy St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 042263: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 17119 Ashley Woods Ct. (Mintwood Ln.), Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 042266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 716 Sunny Ln. (Oakland), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 042269: Grayco Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2730 Centurian Cir., New 
Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 042273: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2307 S. Cooper St (Arkansas), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
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257. Damage Prevention 042274: Southern Diversified Technology enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1705 Westminster Way (Surry Ln.), 
Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 042277: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3421 CR 592 (Hwy. 183 N.), Early, Brown 
County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 042279: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3636 Teasley Ln. (Ranchman Dr.), Denton, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 042281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 132 Ken Cir., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 042300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5330 Peterson Rd. (Noel Rd.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 042312: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2387 Midway Rd. (Keleway Rd.), Carrollton, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 042314: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1621 N. Texana St., Hallettsville, Lavaca 
County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 042329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Little Elm Trail #1019 (S. Bell Blvd.), 
Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 042330: Webber LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 4200 Main (Cougar), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 042334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Valencia Dr. Garland (5th St.), Garland, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 042336: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4307 Cordell (Rees), Greenville, Hunt 
County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 042339: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2265 E. Main St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 042349: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Queens Ln. (Cedarwood Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
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270. Damage Prevention 042350: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8909 Emnora (Hollister), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 042354: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11015 Lafferty Oaks (Wild Wind Ln.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 042357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 Saramac Dr. (Fleming Dr.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 042358: Grayco Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3333 Bayshore Blvd. (Brookhaven Ave.), Pasadena, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 042359: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 Alma Rd. (N. Grove), Richardson, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 042360: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 SW 1st (Hayden), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 042361: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3995 Whitehurst Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention 042362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 Duncan St. (Aledo St.), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 042369: Syb Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Sunnybrook Dr. (Colony), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 042372: Water Works Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21808 Deep Pines Ct., Porter, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 042375: Precision Pools & Spas enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 15715 Crestbrook Dr. 
(Running Springs Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 042377: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8334 Sweet Bay Cir., Baytown, Chambers County, 
Texas.  
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282. Damage Prevention 042381: C P D Commercial Construction enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17194 Preston Rd. 
(McAllum), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 042382: Westwood Fence Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 15311 Benson Landing Dr., Cypress, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 042383: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8643 Forest Glen Dr. (Edgestone), Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 042385: C & C Directional Boring enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13300 Welch Rd. & McEwen, Farmers Branch, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 042391: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bray Central Dr. (W. Exchange Pkwy.), Allen, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 042393: CZ Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2127 Briargreen, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 042396: City of Jasper enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at S. Fletcher St. (Visidor Rd.), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 042397: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3000 Austin Ave. (Goodwin), 
Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 042400: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 452 Mission Hill Run, New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 042405: Baker Brothers Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6215 Liberty Hill (Berry Trail), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 042406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 W. Shook (N. Davis), West, McLennan 
County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention 042407: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Sealy (15th St.), Galveston, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 042408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2628 Evans Ct. (Stratford Dr.), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
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295. Damage Prevention 042409: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Kermit Hwy. (Pleasant), Odessa, Ector 
County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 042410: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 Peterson Way (Janice Trl.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 042411: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4553 Fairway (Roland), Highland Park, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 042412: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2275 Hwy. 35 N. (Smith Rd.), Port 
Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention 042419: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at St. James Way (Highland Hollow Dr.), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention 042422: Loggins Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 501 N. Medford (Atkinson Dr.), 
Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  

301. Damage Prevention 042425: Brookshires Grocery Company Facility enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8730 S. Broadway 
Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention 042426: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2833 Sonora (Elgin), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention 042428: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1308 Alpine St. (Williamsburg St.), 
Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 042429: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28620 Hwy. 290 (Parkway Ridge Way), Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 042431: Manuel Castaneda enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7433 Red Cedar (Arian), El Paso, El 
Paso County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention 042435: Rade Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1721 Meadowcliff (Edgecliff), Wichita Falls, Wichita 
County, Texas.  
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307. Damage Prevention 042438: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 (Arapahoe Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 042440: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 N. Jackson (8th), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 042441: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 Burnhill Dr. (Stonehaven Dr.), Plano, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 042443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1310 Century Way (Hwy. 78), Wylie, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention 042447: Willbros T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at Allen (Circle), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention 042448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 724 Tipton Rd. (W. 6th St.), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention 042450: TTG Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at W. Ave. R (S. 19th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention 042453: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3012 Halbert St. (Routt St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention 042458: Rockin' J Fence enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3405 Cedar Hill (Blue Gramma), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention 042463: Allied Fire Protection enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 11691 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention 042465: E & H enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12914 Hueco Pit (Hueco Valley), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention 042466: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1025 W. 26th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention 042473: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 SW 8th (Washington), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
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320. Damage Prevention 042476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2527 Minnis Dr. (Midway), Haltom City, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention 042482: Cooper Excavation Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8700 Harmon Rd. (Presidio 
Vista Pkwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention 042483: City of Huntsville enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 277 I-45 S. (Smither), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention 042486: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2424 Southern Hills Ct. (Pinhurst Dr.), 
Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention 042488: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4241 Gayle Ct. (Timber Creek Dr.), Flower 
Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention 042489: Pesado Construction Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 815 Lamar, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention 042490: Diamond H Services Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Loop 281 (Country Club Ln.), Longview, 
Harrison County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention 042492: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gay Ave. (Virginia), Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention 042493: Twin City Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 300 N. Parker Ave. (W. 23rd St.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention 042494: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cypress Rose Hill (Queenslake), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention 042495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2815 S. Ervay St. (Grand Ave.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention 042496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 Central Expy. (15th St.), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention 042497: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Central Expy. (Cedar Ln.), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
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333. Damage Prevention 042498: Quadvest enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 26608 Keith St. (Noble St.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention 042499: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Whisper Wood Ln., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention 042503: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9607 Rocksprings St. (Century Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention 042506: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1602 Stonegate (Rockdale), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention 042507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3610 Miles St. (Bowser), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention 042508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 El Camino Real (Woodvine), Euless, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention 042509: Cimarron Underground, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5834 Roy Ellison (Walnut Valley Dr.), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention 042510: City of Odessa/Sewer Collection enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1009 Lindberg (Foster), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention 042511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Coachlight Rd. Lot 233 (N. Clack St.), 
Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention 042514: Ramirez Roofing & Siding Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2819 Redbud St., Katy, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention 042515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2635 E. Rosemeade (Marsh), Carrollton, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention 042516: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1022 Uta Blvd. (Summit), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention 042517: City of San Marcos enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1435 Harper (River), San Marcos, Hays County, 
Texas.  
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346. Damage Prevention 042519: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3706 Cowhorn Creek (Kennedy Ln.), Texarkana, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention 042520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Anglin Dr. (Packard Ct.), Forest Hill, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention 042521: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9008 Leo St. (Stargazer), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention 042522: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26747 W. University (Navo), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention 042523: Russell Madden Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 26747 W. University (Navo), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention 042525: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wheeler (Stayton), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention 042526: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 325 W. Crosby St., Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention 042530: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13731 Shirebrook Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention 042531: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Maravillas Loop (Mendocino Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention 042533: Central Texas Mobility Constructors enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at US Hwy. 290 E. 
(Tuscany Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention 042534: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9838 Catell (Bettina), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention 042536: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9206 Clay Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention 042537: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 3807 Carter Creek (Delma), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention 042540: Storm Water Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Century Plaza Dr. (Northbriar Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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360. Damage Prevention 042543: C-N-Z Express Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 6510 Frazier Point Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention 042544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 628 Creekway Dr. (Watersedge Dr.), Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention 042545: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3026 CR 7670 (CR 2130), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention 042547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 S. 9th St. (7th Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro 
County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention 042548: Copperhead Pipeline & Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 326 (CR 307), Seminole, Gaines County, 
Texas.  
 
365. Damage Prevention 042550: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2539 Pine (Atlanta), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention 042552: Damco Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 201 Eurostar Dr. (Hwy. 281), Pleasanton, Atascosa County, 
Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention 042554: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8102 Little Scarlet St., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention 042556: Kile Security Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 218 Schoolhouse Rd., Bullard, 
Cherokee County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention 042557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7211 Albert Williams (Al Patterson), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention 042561: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Decker Dr. (Bayway Dr.), Baytown, Chambers County, 
Texas.  
 
371. Damage Prevention 042564: Johnson Fence Ltd. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9814 Massanutten Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
372. Damage Prevention 042565: Wellborn Special Utility District enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 4202 Shallow Creek Ct. (Lowery 
Meadow Ln.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
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373. Damage Prevention 042566: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. 12st (W. Collin Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention 042570: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Victorian Dr. (Chautauqua Dr.), 
Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention 042571: A R Brothers Construction Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1010 SH 21 W. (US 96), San 
Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.  
 

376. Damage Prevention 042574: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 5311 Mercer (Auburn Pl.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
377. Damage Prevention 042579: Johnson Fence Ltd. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 17106 Rainer Creek Dr. (Blanton Forest Dr.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
378. Damage Prevention 042580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Boyett (Center St.), White Oak, Gregg County, 
Texas.  
 
379. Damage Prevention 042582: Atlas/Targa Pipeline enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Entrance Rd. (FM 33), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
380. Damage Prevention 042583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 E. Ayers (Houston), De Leon, Comanche 
County, Texas.  
 
381. Damage Prevention 042584: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 Farm St., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 
382. Damage Prevention 042587: Compass Electrical Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2350 Global Dr. (Southgate Ave.), 
Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
383. Damage Prevention 042592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2831 Warren Ave. (Malcolm X Blvd.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
384. Damage Prevention 042596: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10414 Sageburrow Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
385. Damage Prevention 042601: JDR Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2222 E. Southeast Loop 323, Tyler, 
Smith County, Texas.  
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386. Damage Prevention 042602: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Farm St., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 
387. Damage Prevention 042603: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8000 Pine Falls Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
388. Damage Prevention 042605: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Northville, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
389. Damage Prevention 042612: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2708 Red Sage Rd. (Vista Ridge Mall Dr.), 
Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 

390. Damage Prevention 042615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14910 Midway Rd. (Beltway Rd.), Addison, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
391. Damage Prevention 042619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1314 N. Waco (Houston St.), Van Alstyne, 
Grayson County, Texas.  
 
392. Damage Prevention 042621: Rural Water Co. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1510 Big Bend St., Vidor, Orange County, 
Texas.  
 
393. Damage Prevention 042622: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1974 Crystal Forest Dr. (Crystal Forest Ct.), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
394. Damage Prevention 042624: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 1417 Dallas (Lazy Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
395. Damage Prevention 042626: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 860 Hidalgo St., San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
396. Damage Prevention 042628: Alto Concrete Floors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 574 Cumberland Rd., Tyler, Smith 
County, Texas.  
 
397. Damage Prevention 042629: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14047 Wilo Dr. (Olana Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
398. Damage Prevention 042631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5401 Promise Land (Jereme Trl.), Frisco, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
 



MINUTES October 6, 2015 

  34

399. Damage Prevention 042632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2512 W. Hickory St. (Ave. H), Denton, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
400. Damage Prevention 042636: Isbell Construction LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Mantalcino Dr. (Doucet Cove), Hutto, Williamson 
County, Texas.  

401. Damage Prevention 042638: D L Meacham Construction, LP enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23400 Tirino Shores Dr., 
Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
402. Damage Prevention 042640: Mac General Contractor Services Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1820 Colorado (Hwy. 35 N.), 
Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
403. Damage Prevention 042644: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR P (FM 54), Plainview, Hale County, Texas. 
 
404. Damage Prevention 042646: Circle C Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 612 Morgan St. (Mansfield), Cleburne, Johnson 
County, Texas.  
 
405. Damage Prevention 042647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5501 Stafford Dr. (Glasgow Rd.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
406. Damage Prevention 042650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 133 Country Dr. (Grove Creek Rd.), 
Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
407. Damage Prevention 042653: Tri State of San Antonio enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 473 New Laredo Hwy. (W. Southcross), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
408. Damage Prevention 042654: City of Converse Public Works enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Thorton Rd. (Schaefer), Converse, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
409. Damage Prevention 042655: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1621 W. 7th St. (Lake Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie County, 
Texas.  
 
410. Damage Prevention 042656: MJJ Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Copper Canyon Rd. (FM 407), Copper Canyon, 
Denton County, Texas.  
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411. Damage Prevention 042658: Millis Development & Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 100 Blk. Sabine St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
412. Damage Prevention 042660: Mercer Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4440 Hwy. 35 S., Rockport, Aransas County, 
Texas.  
 
413. Damage Prevention 042662: Fuquay, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(b), at 1800 Wilson St. (Donaldson), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
414. Damage Prevention 042665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2507 Jennings Ave. (Cardinal Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
415. Damage Prevention 042666: Bowie Cass Electric Co-Op enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 300 Patriot Way (FM 2516), Texarkana, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
 
416. Damage Prevention 042668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 437 Tiffany Trl. (Abrams Rd.), Richardson, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
417. Damage Prevention 042670: Lyle C Reed enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 19642 Travis Cannon Ln. (Houston Falls Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
418. Damage Prevention 042672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Austin St. (Houston St.), Farmersville, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
419. Damage Prevention 042674: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2601 Singleton (Fishtrap), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
420. Damage Prevention 042675: Thermodyn Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Ventana (Red Velvet), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
421. Damage Prevention 042677: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3403 Guadalupe (Moreno Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
422. Damage Prevention 042684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 N. Main (Bell), Gordon, Palo Pinto 
County, Texas.  
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423. Damage Prevention 042689: Cribley Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1115 96th St. (Butol), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
424. Damage Prevention 042691: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 87, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
425. Damage Prevention 042698: Grant Caffey Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1101 Foster Ave. (Francis 
Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
426. Damage Prevention 042699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Weatherford (W. Decatur), Chico, Wise 
County, Texas.  
 
427. Damage Prevention 042703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4613 Daisy Leaf Ln. (Durango Root Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
428. Damage Prevention 042704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 N. Main St. (5th St.), Bonham, Fannin 
County, Texas.  
 
429. Damage Prevention 042705: Bean Electrical Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 915 E. Maddox (Evans Ave.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
430. Damage Prevention 042709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2199 W. 5th St. at 599 Harrold S. (7th), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
431. Damage Prevention 042714: Satellite Cable Construction, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2713 Sierra Moreno Dr. (Thornberry Dr.), 
Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
432. Damage Prevention 042715: R & R Paving LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 21760 Stuart Place Rd. (Rio Rancho), Primera, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
433. Damage Prevention 042717: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7203 Schuller (Madeley), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
434. Damage Prevention 042718: David Weekly Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16702 Seminole Ridge Dr., 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
435. Damage Prevention 042719: Dettling & Son enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 2301 Centennial St. (Kay St.), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.  
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436. Damage Prevention 042721: New Tex Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 22830 Dale River Rd. (Mahaffey Rd.), Tomball, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
437. Damage Prevention 042727: The Woodlands Joint Powers Agency enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 7 Plum Blossom Place (S. Summer Cloud 
Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
438. Damage Prevention 042750: Southern Utilities Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at FM 2012 (Texas Hwy. 42), Laird Hill, Rusk County, 
Texas.  
 
439. Damage Prevention 042761: Foster Fence Corp. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 619 Dog Wood (Daffodil St.), Lake Jackson, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
440. Damage Prevention 042770: 6 Line Construction LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6405 94th (Lasalle), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
441. Damage Prevention 042773: North University Estates Water Co. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9708 N. Detroit (FM 
1294), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
442. Damage Prevention 042779: Gholson Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5009 Bryce Ave. (Penticost St.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
443. Damage Prevention 042781: T. Construction LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1614 69th St. (Ave. O 1/2), Galveston, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
444. Damage Prevention 042782: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 69th St. (Ave. O 1/2), Galveston, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
445. Damage Prevention 042783: Tri Dal, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Vanderbilt (Lillian), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
446. Damage Prevention 042803: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2931 Thousand Oaks Dr. (Prestwood Dr.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
447. Damage Prevention 042806: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8300 Carranzo Dr. (Amarra Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
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448. Damage Prevention 042810: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sandy White Rd. (Juniper Grove), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
449. Damage Prevention 042817: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 614 Westbrook Dr. (Coquina Ln.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
450. Damage Prevention 042825: Grayco Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2318 Cambridge Court N. (Newport Blvd.), League 
City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
451. Damage Prevention 042831: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 6615 Curtis (E. Pyron Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
452. Damage Prevention 042857: Pride Management Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7515 Garth Rd., Baytown, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
453. Damage Prevention 042879: Striping Technology LP enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at FM 1001 (I-30 E.), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, 
Texas.  
 
454. Damage Prevention 042926: Heart of Texas Landscape & Irrigation enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2001 Harvest Dr. (Redleaf), 
Nolanville, Bell County, Texas.  
 
455. Damage Prevention 042931: Weslaco Housing Authority enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 600 N. Airport Dr. (Esplandada St.), 
Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
456. Damage Prevention 042940: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8508 Navidad Dr. (Barton Creek Blvd.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
457. Damage Prevention 042942: Fox Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2820 Terrosa Rd. (Vienta Point), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
458. Amendment of various rules in 16 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 9, 13, and 14 
pursuant to Senate Bill 807 (84th Legislature, 2015).  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
459. Update on Sunset Commission review process from Sunset Commission staff.  
The Commission received an update from Sunset Commission staff Amy Trost. 
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
460. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received. 
 
461. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters.  
No Update was received. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
462. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries.  
The Commission received an update from David Cooney Director of Legal 
Enforcement. 
 
OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION  
 
463. Modification to Distribution Annual Report - Summary of Gas Handled.  
The Commission received an update from Oversight & Safety Director Kari French. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
464. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102.  
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The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
465. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 

 
 
The Commission adjourned @ 10:11 a.m. 

 


